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Fax: +44 (  
Email:   

 
 

From:    
Sent: 22 December 2016 12:28 
To:   
Subject: RE: Storage ITT 
 
Hello  
 
Good news.  We have made our decision and will be awarding the above contract to you.   
 
I have raised the purchase order today (PO-3001787), however, this requires final approval before it is created as a hard 
copy on our system.   
 
Unfortunately, the designated approver is out of the office today, but is back tomorrow.   
 
Once the purchase order has been approved, I will send this on to you via the portal so you can commence 
discussions/implementation as necessary. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 

 
 

 | Procurement Manager 
Intellectual Property Office | Concept House | Cardiff Road | Newport | South Wales | NP10 8QQ | www.gov.uk/ipo 
Tel: +44 (0)1633  | Email:  
 
Making life better by supporting UK creativity and innovation 
 

    
 
 

From:    
Sent: 19 December 2016 16:13 
To:   
Subject: RE: Storage ITT 
 

 many thanks. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 
 
Senior Account Manager 
 
 
Computacenter (UK) Ltd 
Mobile   
Email   
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Customer Executive   
 
Direct Dial: +44   
Fax: +44 (0)  
Email  

 
 

From:    
Sent: 19 December 2016 16:05 
To:   
Subject: RE: Storage ITT 
 
Hi  
 
I am meeting with my stakeholders tomorrow to discuss the proposals that have been received.  
 
All being well, we are aiming to make a decision by Friday 23rd December 2016. 
 
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
Sent: 19 December 2016 08:50 
To:   
Subject: Storage ITT 
 

 can you advise when you envisage an award decision? 
 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 
 
Senior Account Manager 
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Computacenter (UK) Ltd 
Mobile   
Email   

 
Customer Executive   
 
Direct Dial: +44   
Fax: +44 (0)  
Email:   

 
 

 

  

********************************************************************** 
COMPUTACENTER PLC is registered in England and Wales with the registered number 03110569. Its registered office is at Hatfield Business Park, Hatfield 
Avenue, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL10 9TW 
COMPUTACENTER (UK) Limited is registered in England and Wales with the registered number 01584718. Its registered office is at Hatfield Business Park, 
Hatfield Avenue, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL10 9TW 
COMPUTACENTER (Mid-Market) Limited is registered in England and Wales with the registered number 3434654. Its registered office is at Hatfield Business 
Park, Hatfield Avenue, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL10 9TW 
COMPUTACENTER (FMS) Limited is registered in England and Wales with the registered number 3798091. Its registered office is at Hatfield Business Park, 
Hatfield Avenue, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL10 9TW 
 
The contents of this email are intended for the named addressee only. 
It contains information which may be confidential and which may also be privileged. 
Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive mail for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. 
If you receive it in error please notify us immediately and then destroy it. 
Computacenter information is available from: http://www.computacenter.com 
********************************************************************** 
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COMPUTACENTER (UK) Limited is registered in England and Wales with the registered number 01584718. Its registered office is at Hatfield Business Park, 
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********************************************************************** 




